
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: Statement from Vandagraph Ltd for Porpoise Diving CID9528 
1 message

Sealife Adventures <enquiries@sealife-adventures.com> 24 March 2021 at 16:26
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

 

Please could you supply another oxyspy sensor.

 

Best wishes,

 

David Ainsley,

+44 (0)1852 300 203 eve/weekends +44 (0)1631 57 10 10 office hours 
info@sealife-adventures.com 
 For whalewatching / wildlife boat trips www.sealife-adventures.com 
 For holiday cottage with rocky beach www.seilholidaycottage.co.uk & www.
seilholidaycottages.co.uk  
 For diving charters www.divescotland.com 
We work to British Marine Federation Terms of Business

 

 

From: <messaging-service@post.xero.com> on behalf of Ryan Swaine <messaging-
service@post.xero.com> 
Reply-To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> 
Date: Monday, 18 January 2021 at 16:05 
To: Sealife Adventures <enquiries@sealife-adventures.com> 
Subject: Statement from Vandagraph Ltd for Porpoise Diving CID9528

 

 

 

Vandagraph Ltd
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Hi, 
 
Here's your statement as at 18 Jan 2021. 
 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
Vandagraph Ltd

 

                                                           


